From: Barbara Ryan

To: Carbajo Garcia, Teresa

Subject: RE: ACM Rights Management: PPDP "18 - 97, Submission I1D: 97, JaVerT: Verification and Testing
Framework, problem with the open access for the extended abstract of the invited talk

Date: 12 July 2019 13:41:11

Dear Teresa;
Yes you may upload the author's accepted version of the paper to the institutional repository.

Please see the rights that ACM authors have on the ACM Authors Rights webpage:
https://authors.acm.org/main.html

Sincerely,
Barbara

Barbara Ryan
Intellectual Property and Rights Manager

Association for Computing Machinery
1601 Broadway, 10th FI.

New York, NY 10019
Barbara.ryan@hg.acm.org

Phone (212) 626-0684

From: Carbajo Garcia, Teresa <t.carbajo-garcia@imperial.ac.uk>

Sent: Friday, July 12, 2019 1:52 AM

To: Barbara Ryan <barbara.ryan@hg.acm.org>

Subject: RE: ACM Rights Management: PPDP '18 - 97, Submission ID: 97, JaVerT: Verification and Testing
Framework, problem with the open access for the extended abstract of the invited talk

Dear Barbara,

Thank you very much for your clarification to Prof Thiemann.

Can | check if we are still allowed to upload the author accepted manuscript to an institutional repository?
Let us know if this is possible at all,

With many thanks in advance,

Teresa

From: Peter Thiemann <thiemann@informatik.uni-freiburg.de>

Sent: 01 July 2019 21:02

To: Carbajo Garcia, Teresa <t.carbajo-garcia@imperial.ac.uk>

Cc: David Sabel <sabel@ki.informatik.uni-frankfurt.de>

Subject: Re: ACM Rights Management: PPDP '18 - 97, Submission ID: 97, JaVerT: Verification and Testing
Framework, problem with the open access for the extended abstract of the invited talk

Dear Teresa,
Here is the answer | got:

"

Dear Peter Thiemann;


mailto:barbara.ryan@hq.acm.org
mailto:t.carbajo-garcia@imperial.ac.uk
https://authors.acm.org/main.html

This paper does not have the option to be made open access. Invited Abstract Talks do not have the option to be
made open access.

Open Access can only be chosen when the rights form is first filled out. If the rights form does not offer the
option of open access, a paper is not eligible for open access.

Sincerely,
Barbara

Barbara Ryan

Intellectual Property and Rights Manager Association of Computing Machinery
1601 Broadway, 10th FI.

New York, NY 10019

Barbara.ryan@hgq.acm.org

Phone (212) 626-0684

Best regards
-Peter

On 28. June 2019 at 17:51:53, Carbajo Garcia, Teresa (t.carbajo-garcia@imperial.ac.uk) wrote:
> Dear Prof Thiemann,

>

> | am writing on behalf of Prof Philippa Gardner, who you kindly

> invited to attend and submit an invited talk at his year's PPDP.

>

> We are required, when possible, to ensure that all publications are

> available as Open Access and we are trying to find out if it will be

> possible for Prof Gardner submission,

> ID: 97, JaVerT: Verification and Testing Framework, an invited talk
> extended abstract, to be made available as Open Access.

>
> The paper is https://dl.acm.org/citation.cfm?id=3236974
>

> We have contacted the ACM rights team, and they have confirmed that
> under the rights for "Invited Abstract Talk" there was no option to

> pay for open access. Can | check with you if under the terms of the conference the abstract is supposed to be
published as open access?

> If not, do you know under which rights are we able to made this

> abstract available as open access? We are happy to pay the required fees.
>

> With many thanks for your help on this matter,

>

> Teresa

>

>

> Teresa Carbajo Garcia

> Program Manager, Assistant to the Director, Prof Philippa Gardner

>

> Research Institute in Verified Trustworthy Software Systems (VeTSS)
>

> Imperial College London

> South Kensington Campus

> London SW7 2AZ, UK

>

> Phone: +44 (0)20 7594 3140

> E-mail: t.carbajo-garcia@imperial.ac.uk

>

> https://vetss.org.uk/


https://dl.acm.org/citation.cfm?id=3236974
https://vetss.org.uk/
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